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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 0.687 ha forest land for establishment of Stone Crusher Unit, Basc
Camp and extraction road al Demwe by M/S Tamchi Kusuk in Tafragam Anchal Forest
Reserve under Lohit Forest Division. Tezu in Lohit District o’ Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: (i) Letter No. FOR,75/Cons/2021/3420-23 dated 30.08.2022 of Govt of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir.

With reference (o the subjeet and letter cited above, T am to inform that the information
submitted by the State Govt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office but
found incomplete. The offence letter dated 23.10.2022 drawn by the Range Officer. Tafragam
Forest Range under Lohit Forest Division mentioned that “Illegal establishment of stone crusher,
site camp collection ol RBM and construction of temporary approach road at Samsonghrt, Demwe
under Tafragam ARI™.

In view of the above. State Govt is requested (o furnish the detail action taken report under
section 3A and 3B of [(C) Act, 1980 mentioning the date of commencement of work and extent of
work already done in the proposed area without prior approval of Central Govt. Further. the
corrected shape/kml file of the proposed arca is to be furnished as the submitted shape file is
incorrect and found to be 0.447 ha instead of 0.687 ha.

State Govt. is requested to kindly furnish the above information to this office for further
processing of this proposal.

Yours faithfully.

7/

(W. Longvah)
3 HeT e @)
Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to:

I. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA). O/0 PCCF. Department of
Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests, Department,
Itanagar.
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